NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Hopson Jr., President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Supcrinter@
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Executive Assistant
DATE: September 12, 2025
SUBJECT: Association of Alaska School Boards Memo No. SB26-030
Outstanding School Board Award (Action Item)
NSBSD Policy Manual:
N/A

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:
1.0 Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.
Issue Summary:

The Board may choose to nominate a School Board to the Association of Alaska School Boards for the
Outstanding School Board Award for consideration by the AASB Awards Committee to be presented at
the Annual Conference on November 14, 2025 awards luncheon.

The Outstanding School Board Award is designed to reflect and honor a school board’s involvement in
Board Standards. In order to be eligible, a school board must be a member board in good standing of
AASB and must have formally adopted Board Standards.

Criteria considered by the Awards Committee include the following:

e Community Engagement

o Level of AASB Professional Development Program

e Demonstrated Evidence of Leadership as measured against AASB School Board Standards
e Participation in State and National Activities

e Evidence of Grown in Student Achievement

The deadline to submit nominations for the Outstanding School Board Award is October 10, 2025.
Background:

Each year, the AASB Board recruit’s nominations for the AASB Outstanding School Board Award for
the presentation at the annual conference. The nomination requires formal Board action.
Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education direct the District to prepare a nomination package for
for the Association of Alaska School Board’s Outstanding School Board Award.”

Motion by Seconded by
Vote
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